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26™ Floor
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Toronto, ON

MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi,

RE: EB-2024-0111 Enbridge Gas Inc. (EGI) 2024 Cost of Service Application
Phase 2

These are the submissions of the Canadian Biogas Association (the “CBA”) with respect
to the proposed Issues List for Phase 2 of EGI’s 2024 Cost of Service Application.

The CBA’s issues of concern are EGI’s proposed Low-Carbon Voluntary Program (the
“LCVP”) and the proposal to purchase Renewable Natural Gas as part of its Gas Supply

Portfolio, which issues have been included on the proposed Issues List as Issue 17:

Are the specific proposals to amend the Voluntary RNG Program and to procure low-
carbon energy as part of the gas supply commodity portfolio, appropriate?

Accordingly, we are satisfied that our areas of concern are properly included within the
scope of the proceeding and take no position on the remainder of the proposed issues.

If any further information is required, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours very truly,

I

Michael R. Buonaguro



